
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2016\August 16, 2016 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR A JOINT MEETING OF THE
PLAN COMMISSION & BARABOO ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Date and Time: Tuesday, August 16, 2016, 5:15 PM
Location: Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb,

K. Fitzwilliams
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, Atty. A. Bolin, Dan Gander, Roger Mislivechek, Scott Hewitt, Chris

Janson, Jason Valerius, Pat Cannon, BEDC Members, Library, and Media.

PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY
THE COMMISSION!

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Approve agenda.
c. Approve June 21, 2016 meeting minutes.

2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

3. Public Hearing
a. Public Hearing to consider request of Daniel R and Tiffany A Gander for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the

sale of limited sporting goods and firearms as a Home Occupation at 209 Lynn Avenue, Baraboo, Wisconsin.

4. New Business
a. Consideration of Daniel R and Tiffany A Gander’s request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the sale

of limited sporting goods and firearms as a Home Occupation at 209 Lynn Avenue, Baraboo, Wisconsin.

b. Consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map of Lots 7 (208 Madison St) and 11 (207 Monroe St) in
Walnut Hill subdivision, located in the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 26, T12N, R6E, in the City of
Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, for Roger Mislivecek.

c. Consider updating the City of Baraboo Official Map.

Joint Meeting of the Plan Commission and BEDC:

1. Call to Order
a. Approve Phil Wedekind as Chair of Joint Meeting.

2. New Business:
a. Review Draft of Eastside Corridor Plan Components and Recommendations with the Baraboo Economic

Development Commission.

3. Adjournment
Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee
Agenda prepared byKris Jackson, 355-2730,Ext.309

Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on August 10, 2016

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH.

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting
as to whether they will not be able to attend this
meeting.



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting June 21, 2016

Call to Order –Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM.

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Kate
Fitzwilliams.

Also in attendance were Tom Pinion, A. Bolin, Mike Bisbach, Brett Schwartzer, and Don and Karen Stanley.

Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Palm noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: \Liston moved, Kolb seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously.
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Franzen to approve the minutes of the May 17, 2016 meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if recognized by
the presiding officer.) There were no speakers.

New Business
a. Consideration of a 2-lot Certified Survey Map on the 15.58-acre parcel north of Pleasant View Subdivision, located in the

SW¼of Section 30, T12N, R7E, in the City of Baraboo for Don and Karen Stanley – Mike Bisbach of Jewel Associates
addressed the Commission. Engineer Pinion said that this is the NE corner of Pleasant View Subdivision, Lot 1 is 14.8 acres
and Lot 2 is on the corner of Valley View Drive. As part of Lot 2, the Stanley’s are conveying an easement for a hammer-
head turn-around so that the City can safely and efficiently plow snow and collect refuse. He said that the CSM meets the
minimum requirements for the City. Kolb asked if the Stanley’s would be building a home on Lot 1 and it was answered in
the affirmative. Bisbach said that they have sited their house such that it doesn’t preclude the eventual connection, if they so
desire to Pleasant View, Tillberry, and with the development that is to the north in the future. He said that part of moving
the house down was because the sanitary sewer that was on Tillberry was a block into the street so it would require a lot of
street construction and was very deep; therefore it was a lot more economical. Liston said that he feels the City should be
promoting density, what they are doing is perfectly legal according to the City ordinance; however, he can’t vote for it
because he feels that there should not be 14 acre parcels in the City. Karen Stanley said that part of the reason they are going
off just the one street route at the end of Valley View is to leave open the potential connectivity of Tillberry and Pleasant
View Drive, so that if those roads connect, eventually there will be more in that proposed development and will be homes on
both sides of the street. Don Stanley said that originally they had over 20 some lots plotted that this would reduce that
number if they wanted to develop around their home site. Kolb said that he agrees with Liston and feels that the City should
be promoting density. He said he wouldn’t vote against it, but if the potential is to have buildable lots. O’Neill asked if their
intention was to develop it in the future. Karen Stanley said that it wouldn’t be them, but eventually if they kept 3 acres for
themselves, they could look at selling the remaining property. She said that there is a lot of building going on in Rolling
Meadows at this time, so there will be a lot of homes for sale, so she doesn’t feel that there will be a huge need for the
remaining 12 acres to be developed within the next ten years. It was moved by O’Neill, seconded by Kolb to approve the 2-
lot CSM on the 15.58-acre parcel north of Pleasant View Subdivision as presented. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes –
Thurow, Franzen, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, and Wedekind. Nay –0. Liston abstained. Motion carried.

b. Consideration of a 1-lot Certified Survey Map on the 3.494-acre parcel on the northeast corner of Lynn Street (bounded by
South Blvd on the west, the Baraboo River on the north, Vine Street on the east, and Lynn Street on the south), located in
the NE¼ of Section 2, T11N, R6E, in the City of Baraboo for the City of Baraboo –Pinion said that this is the former Boo
Canoe site and the western portion of the Alliant property. He said that the CSM is combining the half dozen parcels west of
Vine Street that are all under City ownership. He said that the CSM also cleans up a little bit of the ROW along the southern
boundary, when Lynn Street was rebuilt several years ago the curve was softened, encroached into the City-owned land,
knowing that at some point it was be dedicated. Liston said that he can’t believe that a government building is being built on
the best piece of land in the City. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Franzen to approve the CSM as presented. On roll call
vote for the motion, Ayes –Franzen, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, and Thurow. Nay –Liston. Motion carried 6-1.

c. Consider defining, adjusting uses, and providing consistency to the regulation of warehouses, self-storage rental sheds, mini-
storage facilities, and mini-warehouses in the City’s Zoning Code –Attorney Bolin said that it was pointed out to Pinion that
there were many inconsistencies in the ordinance as to where mini-warehouses, or storage facilities were allowed. She said
that in one section of the ordinance said a mini-warehouse was permitted, but it also said that it was prohibited; therefore, it
was decided that the ordinance needs to be cleaned up. She said that there are four different terms used in the ordinance that
are similar uses, and what it being done is defining warehouse and taking away the three terms, mini-warehouse, the mini-
storage facility, and the self-storage rental sheds, and replacing them with the term self-service storage facility. She stated the
reason that this term is being used is because it is a State-defined term so it is referenced in State Stats and it is usually good
to be consistent with that. The ordinance will then be cleaned up where the use is allowed. Kolb said that it would just be
allowed in I-3 and I-4 and only by conditional use. Bolin confirmed that as correct. Liston moved, Kolb seconded to
approve. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes –Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen. Nay –0,



and the motion carried.

d. Consider amending the Zoning Code to regulate short-term rentals of residential dwellings as a Conditional Use in residential
zoning districts –Pinion said that this is a continuation of the short-term rental saga, which started over a year ago. He said
the last directive given by the Commission was to try to regulate them as conditional uses, which seemed to be the most
appropriate, so Attorney Bolin has crafted language to try to do that. Bolin said that the existing language will be cleaned up
just a little bit. She said dwelling was defined as a one family dwelling; however, throughout the ordinance it referred to a
single family dwelling; therefore, she will go through the ordinance and make it single-family dwelling to be consistent. She
then said that dwelling, short-term rental will be added and the short-term rental dwelling will be a conditional use in the
residential districts. Kolb said that when this issue was originally talked about, the only thing talked about was the single-
family dwellings, and now there is a potential, through conditional use to have them in every one of the residential districts,
which he strongly objects to and would never vote for. He said that he could live with the two-family occupied duplex and
none of the rest of them. O’Neill asked if this ordinance would permit an absentee landlord renting to a second party and
then the second party vacating it and renting it a third party. Bolin said that there are two layers of that, first of all that could
happen right now, but if a house was rented and that person who is renting it decided to sub-lease it for short-term rentals,
that person who wants to sub-lease it for short-term rentals under this ordinance would have to get a conditional use permit
in order to do so. Pinion said that the conditional use would need the owner’s consent as well. Pinion said that in addition to
a conditional use permit, the City also would issue a separate permit for a room tax permit. Pinion said that if there are
concerns whether people could rent their apartments as a short-term rental, at this time the way the ordinance is drafted,
technically they could do that; therefore, if the Commission wanted to limit it more, single family homes are not located
exclusively in single-family zoning district, they are allowed in any residential district, so if the Commission wants to allow
them in a single-family home, it could be drafted to say a single-family home only, or single and two-family homes only.
However, if the Commission were to do that Pinion feels that they should be allowed in other residential districts by
conditional use. Kolb said that his preference would be that it would be tied to the type of housing, rather than the zoning
district. Attorney Bolin asked what the Commission’s concerns are if this goes beyond a single family, or owner-occupied.
Kolb stated an absentee landlord that has a 4-plex or an 8-plex and rents one apartment; he doesn’t think it would be fair to
the other renters. Attorney Bolin thought the best way to do this is to restrict it to a single-family dwelling, a two-family, or
two-flat dwelling and then at the conditional use stage have the Commission consider whether or not it is appropriate given
the configuration. After more length discussion, Kolb moved that short-term rental dwellings be limited to single-family
dwellings only as a conditional use. Liston seconded. After more discussion, O’Neill moved to amend the motion that short-
term rentals be limited to a detached single-family dwelling. Kolb and Franzen both agreed to the amended motion. On roll
call vote for the motion, Ayes –O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen, and Liston. Nay –0, and the
motion carried.

e. Consideration of revising the Height Limitation Zoning Ordinance and corresponding Height Limitation Zoning Map for
the Baraboo-Dells Airport –Liston moved, Franzen seconded to revise the Height Limitation Zoning Ordinance and
corresponding Height Limitation Zoning Map for the Baraboo-Dells Airport. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes –Kolb,
Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen, Liston, and O’Neill. Nay –0, and the motion carried.

f. Consideration of a proposed parking lot expansion at 129 8th Avenue for Community First Bank –Brett Schwartzer,
Community First Bank introduced himself to the Commission. Pinion gave the Commission the background on this issue
and said that the applicant is asking for the southern eight stalls that were originally proposed. He said that the bank has said
that this is a final solution to their parking and would not intend to build anything further and maintain the area north of the
parking lot as green space. Kolb asked Schwartzer if the bank would be willing to put in some landscaping on the north side
of the proposed parking lot. He said he would definitely take it to the board, but it would all depend on cost. He said that
they would like to work with the City to get the request approved. Liston moved to approve the request subject to the
submission of an updated landscaping plan and a stormwater management plan. Kolb seconded the motion. On roll call vote
for the motion, Ayes –Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, and Kolb. Nay –0, and the motion
carried.

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston and seconded by Kolb to adjourn at 5:58 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Phil Wedekind,
Mayor Designee



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY
August 16, 2016

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF DANIEL R AND TIFFANY A GANDER’S REQUEST FOR A
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE SALE OF LIMITED SPORTING GOODS
AND FIREARMS AS A HOME OCCUPATION AT 209 LYNN AVENUE, BARABOO,
WISCONSIN.

SUMMARY OF ITEM A: The Ganders are requesting permission to establish a Home Occupation at their residence at
209 Lynn Avenue. The Ganders met with Chief Schauf and me last month to discuss their proposed operation. As it has
been described, it meets the definition of a Home Occupation as contained in the Zoning Code. The Ganders will be
licensed by ATF

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and have
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?)

______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP OF LOTS 7 (208 MADISON
ST) AND 11 (207 MONROE ST) IN WALNUT HILL SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE ¼
OF THE SE ¼ OF SECTION 26, T12N, R6E, IN THE CITY OF BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY,
WISCONSIN, FOR ROGER MISLIVECEK.

SUMMARY OF ITEM B: Mr. Mislivecek owns two lots, back-to-back, between Madison Street and Monroe Street.
His house is located on the Madison Street lot and the other is vacant. In order to put up the accessory structure he wants,
Mr. Mislivecek is adjusting the lot line between these two lots. Both lots meet the minimum size and frontage
requirements of the City’s Subdivision and Platting regulations and the existing R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning
classification.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Chapter 18 – Subdivision and Platting, I have found the CSM to be complete and have reviewed it for
compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the CSM
______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: CONSIDER UPDATING THE CITY OF BARABOO OFFICIAL MAP.

SUMMARY OF ITEM C: Pursuant to Section 62.23(60 of the Wisconsin State Statutes, the Council of any city may by
ordinancne or resolution establish an official map of the City or any part thereof showing street, highways, historic
districts, parks, railroad rights-of-way, and waterways. The official map is declared to be established to conserve and
promote the public health, safety, convenience and general welfare of the city.

The City of Baraboo first adopted an Official Map dated September 28, 1993. It appears the last formal amendment
occurred in 2005 so the time has certainly come to formally amend the Official Map with up to date information.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE: N/A

ACTION: Recommend / not recommend / modify the proposed 2016 version of the Official Map.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________



Joint Meeting of the Plan Commission and Baraboo Economic Development Commission

SUBJECT: REVIEW DRAFT OF EASTSIDE CORRIDOR PLAN COMPONENTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS WITH THE BARABOO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION.

SUMMARY OF ITEM A: In 2015, the City of Baraboo and the Baraboo Economic Development Commission (BEDC)
worked together to amend Chapter 8 of the City’s Comprehensive Plan – GROW BARABOO. This chapter deals
specifically with local economic development and ways in which the City can grow. The Commission analyzed several
areas of concern and developed a workplan that has both long term and short term goals.

One of the initial tasks associated with the implementation of this workplan was the development of a Request for
Proposal (RFP) for an Eastside Corridor Study. Staff worked together to develop the RFP and review the three Proposals
that were submitted. MSA Professional Services was selected for the project and Chris Janson and Shawn O’Shea from
MSA were at our May meeting to discuss the project and schedule.

Chris Janson will be at Tuesday’s meeting to review the draft Plan Components and Recommendations. If you want to
review the information in advance of the meeting, here is a link to the Project Website:
https://barabooeastsidecorridor.com /draft-chapters/

ACTION: Provide Feedback to MSA regarding your Forward to Common Council with a recommendation to
Approve/Conditionally Approve/or Deny the Plan.

________________________________________________________________________________________________





















e
R

W
e

R
g

V

^
f

]
S

V
c

c
j

d
e

T
`

_
_

ZV
c

U

d
a

c
f

T
V

U
c

V
g

V
c

X
c

V
V

_
U

c

e
`

^
R

U
Zd

`
_

cVU dacf TV RgV

X R ]] cU

d
e

Y
I

J
K

X R]] cU

`
]

U
]

R
\

V
c

U

deZV_\ V cU

^ f ]SVccj de

T
`

^
^

V
c

T
V

R
g

V

f
d

Y
I

J

TeY h

]R _X V Te

Y
Ze

T
Y

T
`

T
\

a
R

e
V

d
e

V
]

]
Zd

R
g

V

g
Z_

V
d

e

h
R

]
U

`
d

e

TR _VaR de

Y`]]jE

h ``U

de

^ R ceZ_

V]^ de

de

h
R

]
_

f
e

d
e

^ Z_V de

YR X Vc de

^ Z_V cU

d
a

c
f

T
V

U
c

d
Z]

g
V

c
U

c

gR ]]Vj

X ]V_

Te

a
R

c
\

d
ZU

V
R

g
V

^
`

`
c

V
d

e

T]Z_e` _

db fR cV

gZTe`cZR TZc

deY KK

de

de

de

`R \ de

^ R a]V

TYVde_f e

]̀ Tf de

e` _`ceY WcVVU`^

deY IKN

h
R

]
d

e
_

f
e

TR caV_eVc deYReTYVcj cU

\
c

Zd
e

R
T

e

OeY RgV

PeY RgV

NeY RgV

MeY RgV

LeY RgV

KcU RgV

J_U RgV

PeY RgV

OeY RgV

NeY RgV

MeY RgV

LeY RgV

a
R

c
\

d
e

c
ZU

X
V

d
e

k`` ]_

T
V

_
e

d
e

V
c

J_U RgV

KcU RgV

d
f

^
^

Ze
d

e

d
e

d
e

h
V

c
T

Y
d

e

S
c

`
R

U
h

R
j

\
`

T
Y

d
e

h
Z]

]̀
h

d
e

OeY de

PeY de

NeY de

MeY de

LeY de

KcU de

J_U de

]Z__ de

T
V

U
R

c
d

e

WZcde RgV WZcde de

S
Z

d
e

d
e

acRZcZV

SR UX Vc

]j__ RgV

T
R

d
V

d
e

d
j

T
R

^
`

c
V

a
Z_

V
d

e

e
Y

`
^

R
d

d
e

R
_

U
c

`
d

e

]j__RgV

h ReVc de

g
Z

_
V

d
e

`
R

\

]j__ de

S]R \ V de

d`f eY de

^ R a]V de

R
d

Y

Z_
U

f
d

e
c

ZR
]

T
e

c`R U

^ Reed WVccj

W
c

`
_

e
d

e

TV_eVc

h ZeYE

Z_X e`_

^ R _TYVdeVc de

V
W

W
Z_

X
V

c
c

U

X
c

`
g

V
d

e

T
Y

V
c

c
j

]
R

_
V

]
R

\
V

d
e

Y
Z]

]
d

e

KcU de

[
V

W
W

V
c

d
`

_
d

e

h
R

d
Y

Z_
X

e
`

_
R

g
V

]
Z_

T
`

]
_

R
g

V

c
ZR

KcU de

LeY de
LeY de

KcU de

J_U de

MeY de

V
]

Zk
R

S
V

e
Y

d
e

S
R

c
\

V
c

d
e

T
R

^
a

d
e

h
Y

V
V

]
V

c
d

e OeY de

NeY de

PeY dedeY KK

deY KK

J_U de

e` ZEQH GQL

IK ^ Z]Vd

WZcde dee
`

d`f eY

à eeVc de

T]R c\ de

S
c

ZR
c

d
e

cZgVcTcVde Uc

]ZeTYWZV]U

]_

TcVdegZVh Ucg
ZT

^ `f _U de

h
R

d
Y

Z_
X

e
`

_
R

g
V

W]`cV_TV dec
V

^
Z_

X
e

`
_

d
e

]
]

^
Z

V
R

d
e

d
e

c
`

d
R

]
Z_

V
d

e

e
`

h
Zd

U
V

]
]

d

TR ^ af d

gZVh Uc

T
`

_
_

ZV
c

U

eVccje` h _ cU

`
]

U
d

R
h

^
Z]

]
c

U

c
`

d
V

^
R

c
j

]
_

f
d

Y
I

J

d
e

Y
K

K

ej]Vc de

[
R

T
b

f
V

]
j

_
U

c

YZ]] Te

h
F

T
c

V
d

e
g

ZV
h

T
Zc

f _ZgVcdZej

^ `_c` V RgV

^ RUZd`_ RgV^ R UZd`_ RgV

SR dT` ^ YZ]] Uc

_R cR X R _dVee RgV

Zc`b f `Zd TZc

SR dT` ^ YZ]] Uc

dVb f `ZR TZc

Zc`b f `Zd Te ^ `_c`V de

^ R UZd`_ de

T
e

Y
R

QeY RgV

IH eY RgV

IIeY RgV

IJeY RgV

IKeY RgV

ILeY RgV

U
c

R
a

V
c

d
e

ILeY RgV

h
Z_

_
V

S
R

X
`

T
Zc

TR cZX _R _ T e

IH eY RgV

T
c

R
h

W
`

c
U

d
e

QeY RgV

R
U

^
f

_
U

d
`

_
U

c

S
V

c
\

]
V

j
S

]
g

U

d
f

^
^

Ze
d

e

Y
Z]

]
d

e
h

Z]
d

`
_

d
e

IMeY RgVVc_de^ VjVc Uc R^ Vj Uc

QeY de

IH eY de

IIeY de

IJeY de

R
d

Y
d

e

V
R

d
e

d
e

U
f

S
`

Zd
U

c

SVc\ ]Vj S]gU

S
Zc

T
Y

d
e

`
R

\
d

e

IMeY de

IMeY de

INeY de

IPeY de

eZ]]SVccj

IMeY de

a
R

c
\

X
R

e
V

U
c

T
e

Y
e

\
V

Ze
Y

d
e

IKeY de

QeY de QeY de

IH eY de

IIeY de

IJeY de

[
V

W
W

V
c

d
`

_
d

e

c
U

ILeY de

V
]

Zk
R

S
V

e
Y

d
e

S
R

c
\

V
c

d
e

e
f

e
e

]
V

d
e

^
R

c
e

Z_
j

T
e

R]SVce cU

c
V

d
e

IJeY de

V
_

d
e

c
c

h
R

Y
Z]

]
T

U
c

TZej gZVh cU

^
R

_
R

d
d

V
d

U
c

]R_UR f ]_

c`f_UY`f dV Te

h YZeV dacf TV RgV

T
R

d
V

d
e

`
]

U
]

R
\

V
c

U

eR _U`^

ecR Z]

^ R _ ^ `f_U cU

^ Z_V c`R U

YZ]] Te
SVccj

]R_UR f ]_

O KM KQJ

SRcRS`` TZej ]Ẑ Zed

cRZ]c`RU cZX Ye `W h Rj

c`R U cZX Ye `W h Rj

TZej aRc\ d

P G S ITKGUKJ FBEC BDF

NH H H NH HKH H Wllm

!

INUV RL HG TG HRR BRLLNING O P G S

YZde`cZT UZdecZTe

ac`a`dVU c`RUh Rjd
CT`]]VTe`cd E PH Bc`h D

h ReVc WVRefcVd

TZej cRZ] dafc








































































































